City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

117 South Second Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-478-004

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: ¢.1880s

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1910 (relocation)

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Greek Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2.5

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone/Poured

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S):

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung; 3/3

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

117 South Second Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

In September 1910, Fred Hillquist signed a contract to move the west
wing of the Burton House from 115 (now 215) Campbell Street. The
property is visible in the 1912 Sanborn Fire Insurance map as a
rectangular, two story dwelling with a front porch and a stoop on the
rear corner of the south side.

Benjamin Burton, who owned and operated Geneva Mills, was joined
by his brother John after the Chicago fire in 1871. Together, they
established the Geneva Grape Sugar Company, which later became
the Pope Glucose Company. Benjamin Burton served as President
of the Village Trustees in 1874. Following his death in 1908, his
daughters sold off his land and house, leading to the division of the
wings.

The property has historically been a residence, although the first floor
was also an office space for the law firm Cooper Storm & Piscopo
beginning in the 1970s.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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